MINUTES OF MEETING GRIFFIN LAKES
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Griffin Lakes Community Development District was held on Thursday, August 12, 2021 at 12:30 p.m. at Villas at Harbor Isles office, 2317 Clipper Place, Fort Lauderdale, Florida.   In order to reduce the risk of COVID-19 and transmission of the virus, members of the public were encouraged to attend and participate in the meeting utilizing the following call-in information 1-(571) 317- 3112, Access Code: 584-390-509.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Teresa West Linda Armstrong Benny Barak Madeline DiComo Danielle Christie
 Chairman Vice Chairman
Assistant Secretary Assistant Secretary Assistant Secretary


Also present were:

Juliana Duque Ginger Wald Glen Hanks Harry Goldberg
 District Manager District Counsel
District Engineer (by phone) HOA Property Manager



FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS	Roll Call
Ms. Duque called the meeting to order and called the roll.


SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS	Approval of Minutes of the June
10, 2021 meeting
Ms. Duque: The next item is the approval of the minutes of the June 10, 2021 meeting. This is the moment to present any additions, corrections or deletions to those minutes. If there are none, and I do have one comment on page 7, and it's more to just clarify the statement, and it's in the middle of the page under Ms. Duque, and it says, sure, we can put it together, we need to make sure that the irrigation system in the COD area,
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that one that is COD and whatever is HOA. So, I was just making reference and we need to clarify what belongs to the COD, and what belongs to the HOA, and that's it. Unless there are any other comments, a motion to approve the minutes will take place.
Ms. West: I just want to say how really truly nice this is, and I will make a motion to approve them.
Ms. Duque: Thank you so much Linda, I appreciate that compliment.

On MOTION by Ms. Armstrong seconded by Mr. Barak with all in favor, the Minutes of the June 10, 2021 Meeting were approved.


THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS	Public Hearing to Adopt the Fiscal
Year 2022 Budget
	Motion to Open the Public Hearing

Ms. Duque:	The next item is the public hearing to adopt the fiscal year 2022 budget. The first motion is to open the public hearing.
On MOTION by Ms. Christie seconded by Ms. Armstrong with all in favor, opening the Public Hearing was approved.


Ms. Duque: Then before we move forward to public comment and discussion, for the record of today's meeting, I need to mention to the Board of Supervisors that during our past meeting, we discussed that no changes in terms of increases were going to take place in the budget. Because we were under the impression that we were moving certain amounts from the debt service to the O&M service. That's what we worked on back at that time because that's the information that my office received from your old management office. So, just for the statement that I am referring to right now, it's important to mention that I have spoken with some of the Board of Supervisors, and some of you didn't even know that you received a decrease on last year's assessment. Number two, also from the Board of Supervisor it was mentioned to me that your direction for the past management company was to hold on that amount, and not to take any actions because you were not certain about what was going to be the direction. Nevertheless, the assessment roll that was sent by lnframark, it was indeed lower than the amount approved and adopted on the fiscal year budget 2021. After that, there was never an amendment to the budget
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presented, so we found out that information after we looked at our assessment roll which pretty much was after we had our meeting. So, once again, there isn't much that I can present to the Board, I have told you since the beginning I like things to be clear, we need to make sure that everything is transparent for the information as provided and needs to be provided, the letter was sent out to your community and it's my understanding that a lot of people got confused with the letter. We received calls, I know Terry received calls as well, which by the way, Terry thank you so much for taking care of that.
Ms. West: You're welcome.
Ms. Duque:   So, I understand that was not a practice, according to what the Board of Supervisors expressed to me that the community is used to, but we as a management company and that attorney can attest to this, we like to make sure that the community knows what's taking place, and that actually the process that we need to comply with, we are increasing, which means we have to send the letter to your community. Many people may not like it, many people might not understand that letter but that's why on the same letter my information and my company's information is written there. So, they could have always reached out to me, which some of them did, they explained they understood, and I can tell you because I received a lot of calls, and I don't see a lot of residents present today. So, what I'm trying to explain to the Board is, for the past years, except for 2021, you have been paying the same exact amount. The only difference was last year $137.81 was decreased because of the refinancing of your bonds.
Ms. Armstrong: And that's $50 less than what we were told in all of the minutes and everything, correct?
Ms. Duque: That is correct.
Ms. Armstrong: How did that happen, because you're talking $50 times 427 units. Ms. West: I know.
Ms. Armstrong: Well, I know it's water under the bridge, so where's the accounting?
It's disturbing to me on a couple of different levels.
Ms. Duque:   I truly understand your point, once again, my responsibility is to come to the District as the new management company, present to you the facts of what we have' seen, what we need to work on and move from there. Now, moving forward and just for the record of today's meeting is, what you're seeing right now is, so for the O&M you're going to be paying $130.88, and for your debt assessment, remember there are two

portions, the budget has two portions, the debt assessment, and the O&M. We can work with the O&M, the debt assessment is a fixed amount, we cannot do anything with that amount, and for that amount it's $666.56, that's a total amount of $1,097.44 and once again, that's the amount that amount that you paid in 2020, 2019, 2018, it's just not the amount that you paid for 2021. So, that $137.81 we're at that addition to the O&M and that's how we came up with the exact amount. So, I don't know if the Board has anything else to discuss, I think I presented to the Board during our last couple of meetings, we have talked about it, you do not have the money to continue with other projects. We are going to be discussing one of them which is the drainage system, the cleaning of the drainage system.   There is another big project that is coming which is the lake banks, so my recommendation for the Board is to once again increase that to $137.81, go back to what you have been paying for many years already.   I understand, but we can see it as, you gave the community a break last year, gave them some savings, but we need to back because if not you will not be able to maintain your O&M, that's my biggest concern.
Ms. Armstrong: And this is the same as the proposed budget that we looked at before?
Ms. Duque: It is the same as the proposed budget in terms of the amount, the only thing that is different was the statement made at the meeting, because at the meeting we said, nothing is going to change. Once again, remember that statement was a valid statement back at that time because that's the information my company received, but we have to clarify that.
Ms. Wald: And you'll have to do a budget amendment then.
Ms. Duque: Yes, later, but the amount in terms of the budget amount is the same. Ms. Armstrong: So, we make the motion to approve the budget?
Ms. Duque: Not yet because we need to go through the resolutions first. So, this is just a statement that I wanted to make before we even move forward with any public comments or any discussion from the Board of Supervisors.

	Public Comment and Discussion

Ms. Duque: Ok, so let's move forward to public comments. I know we have a resident present today, and we do have I believe two more attending by GotoMeeting. So, if you have any comments for the Board, I just need you to state your name, and we are
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recording our meeting, out meeting is a public meeting and we record our meetings so that it can constitute records of the District.
Ms. Rodriguez: Yes, my name is Vilma Rodriguez, and my concern is not with regards to the budget, but I wanted to bring my concerns to the Supervisors.
Ms. Duque: Perfect Vilma, so right now we're talking about the budget, towards the end of the meeting we do have audience comments and we'll be able to take those.
Ms. Rodriguez: Ok.
Ms. Duque: Thank you so much for your input. Do I have anyone else with any comments in reference to the budget?
Ms. Vernon: Yes, my name is Nicole Vernon, I'm a resident, and live here with my husband, Jeremy. I do have a question when you're saying O&M does that mean you're talking about operations and maintenance, why was that no included in the previous budget?
Ms. Duque: Thank you so much for that comment and let me just clarify your
statement. Yes, the O&M refers to the operation and maintenance and it has always been included in your budget. Your budget, since the District was established has two components, one component is the debt assessment which refers to the bonds, and the other one is the O&M, which is the operation and maintenance that deals with the day to day activities of the District, that means landscaping, that means lake maintenance, fountain maintenance, all of those items that are described in your budget, so it is indeed part of your budget. The portion that we're talking about is the increase of $137.81, that your Board of Supervisors had saved last year when they actually refinance the bonds.
Ms. Vernon: So, when the refi happened, there was a $137.81 per unit savings for 2021, but in 2022 that savings is not going to happen, hence the increase for the current year, or the upcoming year.
Ms. Duque: That is correct, so your statement is correction, the $137.81 is an amount per year, that's not per month, so I want to make sure that's clear, it's per year.
Ms. Vernon: Right.
Ms. Duque: So that $137.81 that you saved last year, if the Board moves forward adopting this proposed budget, you're not going to be seeing those savings this coming year, and it's pretty much the same budget, or the same assessment that you paid in 2020, 2019, 2018 and the prior years.

Ms. Vernon: Ok.
Ms. Duque: Thank you so much Nicole for your comments.	Are there any other comments?
Ms. Vernon: Thank you.

	Consideration of Resolution #2021-06 Annual Appropriation Resolution

Ms. Duque: So, not hearing any other comments let's move forward to resolution #2021-06 which is the annual appropriation resolution. So, this resolution relates to the annual appropriation that takes this proposed budget and makes it the District's adopted budget. It is important to mention to the Board that the proposed is adopted in accordance with the provisions of the Florida Statues. So, this is once again to adopt the budget for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2021 and ends September 30, 2022. Unless there are any comments or questions about it, a motion to approve resolution #2021-06 will take places.
On MOTION by Ms. Armstrong seconded by Ms. DiComo with all in favor, resolution #2021-06 the Annual Appropriation Resolution was approved.



	Consideration of Resolution #2021-07 Levy of Non Ad Valorem Assessments

Ms. Duque: The next item is resolution #2021-07 and this resolution levies the Non
Ad Valorem Assessments for the general fund and adopts the assessment roll of the Griffin Lakes Community Development District for the fiscal year 2022. The total of general fund gross assessment allocated for your fiscal year 2022 will amount to
$183,986. The collection of those Non Ad Valorem Assessments are done by the Tax Collector of Broward County. The portion that assesses or imposes this amount is allocated as you can see on exhibit A of this resolution. So, in a few words what this resolution does is it allows the District to levy the assessments on the Broward County tax bill, so pretty much that's what it does.
Ms. Wald: That's how you collect the money.
Ms. Duque: To collect the money, yes. So, a motion to approve resolution #2021- 07 will take place.

On MOTION by Ms. Christie seconded by Ms. Armstrong with all in favor, resolution #2021-07 levy of Non Ad Valorem Assessments was approved.
file_0.bin




	Motion to Close the Public Hearing

Ms. Duque: The next item is, I will need a motion from the Board to close the public hearing.
On MOTION by Ms. Christie seconded by Mr. Barak with all in favor, closing the Public Hearing was approved.



FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	Ratification of Enrolling into the E
Verify System and Signing of the MOU by the District Manager
Ms. Duque: The next item is ratification of enrolling into the E-Verify System and signing of the MOU by the District manager. This item was already discussed at our last meeting, you also discussed this a long time ago, so this is just to ratify and make sure we get the proper signatures. So, a motion to ratify and constitute today's records of the meeting will take place.

On MOTION by Mr. Barak seconded by Ms. Christie with all in favor, ratifying enrolling into the E-Verify System and signing of the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) by the District Manager was approved.



FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	Authorizing the Chairman to Sign
the Blank MOU for the District's Records
Ms. Duque:	Then the second portion of this item is to authorize the chairman to sign the blank MOU for the District's records, a motion will take place at this time.

On MOTION by Ms. Armstrong seconded by Mr. Barak with all in favor, authorizing the Chairman to sign the blank Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for the District's records was approved.



SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	Ratification of Invoice with Glen
Hanks Consulting Engineers
Ms. Duque: The next item that we have is the ratification of invoice with Glen Hanks Consulting Engineers. Once again we have used our District engineer for a couple of items related to the lake banks that relates to the lake bank report and also updating reports to the existing conditions. The total amount is $2,406.25, so once again, I just
· need to bring this back to the Board of Supervisors.
Ms. Armstrong: I just wanted to ask, do you have all of the information that we paid
for?
Ms. Duque:	So, right now Linda we have received all of the reports for the work
being performed by Glen, the only missing report and Glen has joined us today and he can provide you with further information, is the different line items, or different solutions and proposals that we can perhaps move forward for the repairs of the lank bank, that's still pending. Glen is still working on it, he did state in the last meeting that it was going to take him some time to gather all of that information and be able to provide it to us, but I think Glen has provided us with all of the reports. He has always been present in all of our meetings.
Ms. Armstrong: Ok, I move to approve.

On MOTION by Ms. Armstrong seconded by Ms. Christie with all in favor, ratifying the invoice with Glen Hanks Consulting Engineers for items related to the lake banks for a total of $2,406.25 was approved.


SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	Staff Reports
Ms. Duque: Let's move forward to staff reports, attorney, Ginger.

	Attorney -  Discussion of memorandum on 2021 Legislative Update

Ms. Wald: Yes, so what you have in your books, and we do it every year, is a memorandum of law dealing with the 2021 legislative update. I'm just going to point your attention to a few of the highlighted items. The first one you have on there is dealing with your audit, remember every year you have to be audited, you choose your auditor, you basically have them for 3 years, with an extension of 2 years. This law goes into effect for

fiscal year 2022, so the next one. Right now you're doing the audit for fiscal year 2020, it's always afterwards in arrears. There are bullet points there with some additional items that the state is now requiring must be included in your audit report, and they're not horrible things but have to be included, but the reason why I bring this to your attention is that I think what you're going to see at some point in fiscal year 2022, 2023 audits they'll probably ask for an increase in price because they're going to have to do more work, but I just wanted you to be aware of that. They might not, it's not that big of a deal, but you know, they probably won't. The second thing that you have on here, it's #2, it starts on the bottom of the page and goes to the second page, it's in regards to advertisement. You know we have to advertise all of our meetings and public hearings and all that good stuff in the newspaper. This law is now allowing us to advertise, but still doing it in the newspaper, but it can be the online version, it doesn't have to be in print. Now, that sounds great because you'd thing it would be less money but, from what I'm being told by staff from the different District manager's offices, it's going to cost probably about the same, but you never know. The other thing that I want to bring to your attention for this District.
Ms. Christie: Can I ask a question? Ms. Wald: Yes ma'am of course.
Ms. Christie:	Since it's online can we make changes to it without having to pay
extra?
Ms. Wald: I can't answer that, the District managers can ask the newspaper. Ms. Christie: Ok.
· Ms. Wald: We'll find out that, that's a really good question.
Mr. Barak: I'm sorry, I'm just curious, what is this part that says, finally this legislation requires the FPA to ensure that minority population have equitable access to legal notices posted on the FPA's, what is that?
Ms. Wald: I have no idea, but I'll send you the Law of Florida if you want to see it. Mr. Barak: Ok.
Ms. Wald: They have certain rules and regulations, it depends on the type of newspaper, and we already have certain requirements as to the newspapers that we have to use, so we probably already meet that with the newspapers we use.
Mr. Barak: Ok.

Ms. Wald:   The last thing I have is to point your attention beginning on page 2 on the bottom, and by the way, if anybody wants any of the entire Laws of Florida, if it's easier for you to read, you know what I'm going to say next and even though you haven't heard it in a long time, you can look it up online to do the Chapters, but if anyone needs any of these, I am more than happy to go ahead and email to you the entire law, and as Linda knows what I'm going to say next, when you have a hard time falling asleep at night, you read this and you'll be out in 10 minutes.   So, go to #6, and if you go to the last page, it's on the top of the page, this is dealing with your stormwater management program, and we're going to be talking about that a little bit later. This law goes into effect in 2022, and what it's going to require is that you're going to have to have a professional, probably your District engineer as we're dealing with now, to do a forecast future for the next 20 years, for your stormwater management system, and the rules haven't come out yet as to what that's going to have to consistent of, we're going to have to wait until that come outs, but in this law it's going to have to be done every 5 years. Well, in Broward County, you're basically already doing this to a certain extent, so what you're going to have to do is that 20 year forecast, that's really what's going to be the difference here in Broward County as opposed to some other counties, where they're going to have to increased costs with their District engineer because of it. I don't really see that here because you're already doing it, in fact you're in the process now.   So, the rest of these, again, they are dealing directly with governmental entities and District, but I don't think necessarily deal directly with this District, but please feel free to go ahead and read them, if you have any questions, and again, if you want me to send you the actual legislation, I'm more than happy to do that and answer any questions you have.
Ms. Armstrong: So, you feel that the three increases are something that we can just
absorb?
Ms. Wald: I think you're going to be negligible for this District because again, I think the biggest cost is going to be that stormwater management one, and again, we don't have the rules and regulations of what they're going to require, but I think you're going to see District engineer's costs go up in other Districts that are outside this county.
Ms. Armstrong:   Ok, well is it something that if the 20 year forecast is for voting, if we would have like a reserve that we would incrementally increase?

Ms. Wald: It's not, again they haven't come out with what's supposed to be in there, and what you're supposed to be doing. Until we receive that, I would not be able to answer that question, but again, I'm really not as concerned here because you're already in the process of doing it.
Ms. Armstrong: Ok.
Ms. Wald: So, it's just another report that your District engineer is going to have to send to the county, that's it, and here in Broward County, it will probably be like, we already have it, add one sentence kind of a thing.
Ms. Armstrong: Ok, good, that's encouraging. Ms. Wald: Alright.
Ms. Armstrong: Thank you for your report.
Ms. West: Have we looked into doing other engineers because I thought we talked about that?
Ms. Wald: You mean doing an RFQ?
Ms. West: Well I was thinking about the engineer himself that goes around and looks at everything.
Ms. Wald: Right, you have your District engineer which is Glen, and if you wanted to seek to change engineers, you have to go through the CCNA process. What that basically means is you have to put out an advertisement, it's called a RFQ, or request for qualifications, because there's only a certain number of engineers that are qualified to do this type of work. So, that advertisement would go out, you would then receive all of their packets, you'd be able to read them, and then you would be able to rank them, and then you'll be able to negotiate with whatever one, the same thing that you do with your auditor every so many years, and that's how the process would be. The cost would be the cost of the advertisement, the cost of compiling each one of the documentation, putting it together, having a Board meeting, and ending up with making the decision. The Board can do that at any time they want with anybody, like you'd talked about with managers and also with attorneys, the difference with the engineer as opposed to manager and attorney as professionals, we don't have to go through the RFQ process.   So, this one does require and advertisement, and added certain criteria, so yes you can do that, that's what it consists of.
Ms. West: Ok, so we can't get any information on them?
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Ms. Wald: Yes, you can but you have to go through the process.
(At this point several people were talking at one time, and no one conversation could be heard)

Ms. Wald: Does that answer your question? Ms. West: Yes.
Ms. Wald: Ok, great.
Ms. Duque: Thank you so much Ginger for the report.


	Engineer - Discussion of Stormwater Management Report with Gian Hanks Consulting Engineers, Inc.

Ms. Duque: Let's move forward with the engineer's report, and we have Glen who had joined us today. The only thing is, before Glen give his report to the Board of Supervisors, I would like to mention to the Board that I have included the June 10, 2021. Report. This report was not part of your agenda last time because remember we received it the day before we had the meeting, Glen sent it to us, he did present the report during the last meeting, he did it verbally, he also mentioned that he had provided me with the report, and I'm just bringing you the report so you guys have it for the record of District. So Glen, I'm not sure if there is anything you would like to report to the Board of Supervisors at this time?
Mr. Hanks: Sure, can you all hear me ok now? Ms. Armstrong: Yes.
Mr. Barak: Yes.
Mr. Hanks: Ok, good, perfect. So, ever since, it seems like this whole year has been a little bit crazy with regard to engineering services. Early this year, and certain more since what happened down in Surfside a few months ago, so we wanted to circle back as to how we've been conducting things and what is really out there in terms of essential problems. So, back in May this office went around and visited and observed the conditions of the lake bank with Harry, and Juliana, and identified several potential issues at that time, mainly the erosion that's occurring at the edge of the water, and this was presented verbally at the June 10th meeting. Since then, we brought back and reviewed in detail our notes and observations from 2018 and 2019 when we last did a walk through of the lake. What we have found is that, and let me just back up a little bit, I'm just trying to think of the
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right way to phrase for the non-engineering person, what are the challenges engineers often run into is, we get to talking technical, we both talk technical and not everybody else understands, so I'm trying to rephrase it so everybody can understand and if you have questions, please feel free to interrupt me and I'll try and make sure everybody has a good understanding of what's going on. So, Griffin Lakes was, to my understanding designed and built in the early 2000's, the lake bank slopes at that time that were designed were consistent with the standard practice which is basically a 4 horizontal slope to 1 vertical slope. What happened is we suspected this was constructed slightly steeper than what was designed, but that's really not the issue. What has happened over time is that the sod dies when it's in a sedentary condition, which is why you don't see any vegetation down below the water level, and over time that you have water running down the slope, the stormwater runoff has caused, a very small amount, has caused the soil to move, the exposed soil, to move and migrate further down into the lake. In the first 14 years that this project existed, the scarp that resulted, and when I say the scarp, the scarp is a vertical deflection, a vertical, think of it as a cliff, but a mini cliff, the scarp that developed was 3" to 6" that occurred over a period of 13 to 14 years. When we came back 2½ years later, that scarp had more than doubled in height, and we started to see spines on some portions of the lake bank, that parts of the lake bank had actually started to move or in engineering speak, there was a slope failure.
Ms. Armstrong: Glen may I interrupt you for just a minute? First of all thanks for dumbing it down for us, but we have been asking, for as long as I've been on the Board, almost 10 years, exactly what the slope requirements are, and we've never gotten a straight answer from you, or from anyone, could you please provide that for me?
Mr. Hanks: Ok. Slope requirements, you really have to look back in this instance, your have to look back to what the permit plans were designed for, you look back to the original design plans, and in this instance, the design slopes were essentially a 4 to 1 slope from the top of the bank down below the water table.
Ms. Armstrong: And the water table is something that is not consistent, ok.
Mr. Hanks: Well, to the design of the water table, for this project the design water level. Then, like if there are water tables everywhere, then it goes up and down depending on the season, depending on the immediate conditions, whether we've had a lot of rain or a little bit of rain, etc., and the permitting requirements are that you have 4 to 1 slope,

going do to 2' below the water table, so that means you've had a littoral shelf of about 8' in length. Now, there are certain circumstances that do allow you to go to steeper slopes in certain conditions, as in one of the areas was that they had a cross section that indicated there was a 3.7 horizontal, to 1 vertical slope where the slopes were adjacent to just a building, so we have a building, the patios, and then it slopes down, there's a small section there that says 3.7 to 1 slopes, otherwise it reverts back to the 4 to 1.
Ms. Armstrong: Ok, another  question please, that 3.7, was that discovered in
2017?
Mr. Hanks: No, that was discovered during the review of the permit plans, and the
design plans that were created.
Ms. Armstrong: In the early 2000's?
Mr. Hanks: Yes, the original design in the construction plans. Ms. Armstrong: Ok.
Mr. Hanks: Now, that 4 to 1, and I'm talking in general terms, that 4 to 1 slope is something that has evolved in South Florida that has the design slope that you encounter. It is not always that case, and it does not represent what your actual soil is capable of supporting, in some conditions a 4 to 1 slope is what you're going to be able to support, in other cases you might be able to support a 2 to 1 slope, due to the physical properties of the soils you have, and in other soil conditions where it's more rocky, you would actually be able to get closer to a vertical cut. There are many communities in Miami-Dade County or western Broward where you have vertical cut, so you have a slope coming down to the edge of the water, and then it's vertical, so that's just the way things were built back in the 70s and 80s, so that's kind of the genesis of where that 4 to 1 slope comes from, I wouldn't take too much, or focus too much on that 4 to 1 slope and whether it was 3.7 as designed or 4, that's roughly where it was. What is more important in this situation is that the buildings appear, and I don't have a good survey in the after condition, but it appears the buildings may have been built closer to the lake than what was on the original permit plans or on the cross sections resulting in steeper slopes that combined with the lack of vegetation. (inaudible comment) It flows over the land to the lakes, so what happens is, as the water flows over land it then goes over the grass, your grass is holding the soil part and then it reaches the exposed soil, and then it will tend to move or migrate to the individual soil particulars further downhill, and that's what you started to see. So, when we

looked at this in 2018 that 3" scarp that represented  what had happened with the erosion of the lake bank due to the over land flows over the course of 14 years. What has happened is that as you increase the height in that scarp there's more energy in the water flowing over the edge, and then when it impacts the soil below, and again it's still there, it has more energy to transport more soil, so you have acceleration of the erosion which is why you've seen it doubling in the scarp type in the height of the scarp in 2 ½ years. What you also see as a result of the escarpment height increasing you've changed the configuration of that slope, and in a localized manner the slope in some locations is becoming unstable, and what that means is basically by eroding the material below the scarp, what you've done is you've removed some of the forces that resist a slope failure. The forces that are destabilizing that slope, which is basically the weight of the soil above the scarp, that hasn't changed, but you decrease the resistance and what will happen is once those forces become unbalanced you will see a movement in a small portion of the soil that happens and it restores itself back, the resisting forces equal the stabilizing forces. You can see this in some locations where it has manifested in, and it's hard to see it underneath the grass, but what will tend to happen is you'll tend to have a semi-circular fault line running to the edge, or in the slope, and we found several of those around the lake banks. So, what has happened is I evolved my thinking in my interpretations of what I've seen has evolved, and I think it's time for the Community Development District to actively mitigate and pursue restoration of these banks. So, there's some things that need to occur to address this, number one, I would suggest that the buildings that are adjacent to the lake, that a drainage system be installed on the back side of those buildings to capture and direct the stormwater runoff from the roofs and patios to capture it and prevent it from flowing over land, over the bank, and redirect it underground just as the way other scarp into the stormwater management system, that will help slow down the erosion. The other issue is how do we go about stabilizing the banks that are very close to becoming unstable situation, and for that what I would like to do is I would like bring out a geotechnical engineer to go in with a vision and talk through some different scenarios as to what we can actually do that will stabilize the upland portions of the lake banks without creating a situation without importing a lot of extra material that could  potentially destabilize a larger section, but let's just leave it with being to have instructions for a geotechnical engineer, whose specialty is dealing with the soil conditions.

Ms. Armstrong: Glen, are you also factoring in the trails of the iguanas that I think you know, their burrows of the iguanas that around our lakes?
Mr. Hanks: I've seen the iguanas, I saw some burrows, those in my opinion are not underlying cause of the destabilization.
Ms. Armstrong: Ok.
Mr. Hanks: They have some impact on it, but the places where I observed the faulting, which is indicated above the bank, rotating or sliding a little bit. I did not see any iguana burrows in those areas. Where I happened to notice the iguana burrows were at either side of the main entrance road, where you have the bulkhead that comes down and they tend to burrow in underneath that, Which is another aspect that I want to get back to. So, going back to my recommendations, should you get a drainage system to prevent the further erosion. The other item that should happen, and it would serve as the starting point for the design of mitigation, then we would need to obtain a detailed survey of the lake banks themselves. (inaudible comment) Now, I presented a draft report this morning outlying the specifics as to what would be needed in that survey. Now the survey would also serve as a time zero point from which we can monitor.
Ms. Duque: Glen, I'm sorry to interrupt you right now, but I have not seen what you sent me, you just stated that you sent it this morning. So, I am going to see if I can really fast find it, and I'm going to let you continue, but I'm going to try and see if I can quickly go to my emails and see if we can share that information with the Board, so please continue, I just need to make some changes here.
Mr. Hanks:  Ok.
Ms. Armstrong: So Glen, should the survey be performed before the geothermal engineer comes in?
Mr. Hanks: No, I think what we can do is we can have a, it could be done concurrently, or they can be done independently of the each other, so with the geotechnical engineer, yes that would be helpful at a certain point to have that survey information. However, the physical conditions of the bank itself can be observed without having that survey. So, I think we can, to avoid anything else happening to progress on out, I think we can go ahead and get somebody lined up to do the survey, and let's get a geotechnical engineer out there as well. The other component that I want to come back to are the wooden retaining walls that are located on the north and south ends or are typically

located on the north and south ends of the lake.   Those retaining walls have been in ground contact, or different retaining walls that have been in ground contact for 20 some odd years will deteriorate, even pressure treated wood will deteriorate if you have it in contact with the ground.   Some of the posts out there appear to have about an inch or more down to the 6" posts already deteriorating, so you don't have the full structural capacity that was designed into the system. The assessment of those retaining walls, the assessment of the conditions of those retaining walls is outside of my scope of services, so we need to get any structural engineer, or a geotechnical engineer to take a look at those retaining walls to research what was actually designed initially, and assess whether the deterioration, the rocks, the degradation of the wood isn't acting, or will affect the performance of those retaining walls and does anything need to be done.
Ms. Duque: Ok Glen, thank you for that report. Harry, I just sent you the report that Glen sent me this morning, will you be able to print it out for me please, thank you so much I appreciate it.
Ms. Wald: Glen, this is Ginger, I have a question, and it's from a legal perspective, as to your first comment in regards to providing a system to capture the runoff of the roof lines.
Ms. Duque: The drainage system behind the buildings. Mr. Hanks: Yes.
Ms. Wald: What actually would you be recommending as to that, and I'll explain to the Board why I'm asking that question of you.   Obviously, the District does not own or have any right to the private structures which are the townhomes here, and I doubt if we have any easement that would go that far anyway. The other issue that we would have from a legal perspective, even if we could get some type of easement from every single property owner because I doubt if it's owned by the HOA, would be improvement of a private property, and so we have to be very circumspect in what the design would be and the reasoning with that design and how it's not really improving private property. So, those are some of my questions in regards to the first recommendation that you're making is, what kind of system would you be recommending as to that capture?
Mr. Hanks: Initially one of the reasons, I was forgetting the distinction between the COD and homeowner's association this property, and so thank you for bringing that back to my attention. Initially I was thinking, a combination of gutters and spring water meters,

and then perhaps the back of patio drains to collect the runoff, with Ginger's reminder that the buildings themselves are HOA property not the COD, then we could certainly have a system that would typically a trench drain system located behind the properties in the lake banks themselves, that may be something that could be incorporated, something that would intercept the runoff from these buildings and basically directly underground.
Ms. Wald:   Ok, let me ask as to that, let me ask Harry a quick question because he's here for the HOA. So, the roof lines that we have at the townhomes, are those common areas, or are those individually owned.
Mr. Goldberg: They're individually owned.
Ms. Wald: Ok, so that's out. Ok, what's your second part Glen? Mr. Hanks: I'm sorry I missed part of that response from Harry.
Ms. Wald: So, the roof lines for each one of these townhome units are not owned by the HOA, they're owned by the individual property owners, so there is no way we'd be able to get that done.
Mr. Hanks: Oh, so these are townhouse developments, not a condominium. Ms. Wald: Correct, they're individual.
Mr. Goldberg: And I'm told their condos.
Ms. Duque: No, Harry is saying they are condos.
Ms. West: They're condos but the homeowners don't own the roof. Ms. Wald:  And that was my question, who has the roof line?
Ms. West: The HOA.
Ms. Wald: No, he just told me the opposite. Mr. Goldberg: The roof line is the homeowner. Ms. West: The roof line?
Mr. Goldberg: Yes, I believe I'm correct.
Ms. Wald: Alright, well we'd have to look into that. What's your next part?
Mr. Hanks: Ok, the other option would be to have a drain located just off the patio into the green space, it would run the length of the building to intercept the runoff that comes off the roofs and off the patios.
Ms. Duque: Like the drain system along the church pretty much. Ms. Armstrong: I think they call it a trench drain.
Ms. Duque: French drain, that's what it's called.



August 12, 2021	Griffin Lakes CDD

Mr. Hanks: Depending on what solution is developed for the mitigation of the scarp and the slope stability, there may be something that could be incorporated into that mitigation in terms of the drainage where it's trying to change the wall, but I would need to talk to a geotechnical engineer about what would eventually go in there, but just something to keep the water from running and falling over the face of the edge of the slope on their ground.
Ms. Armstrong:   And this would just be on the ends of the lakes, or would it be totally around the entire lake?
Mr. Hanks:   The conditions that we're seeing are fairly, with regards to the scarp, and the scarp lines, those are fairly consistent around the lakes, so we're talking about a considerable amount of restoration that would need to occur. One of the questions that I'd be asking the geotechnical engineer is, is this a situation where we can address it, and I say we I mean the COD, they address is on an as-needed bases, we develop a solution that when a failure surface manifests itself on the slope, can the COD go ahead and implement that corrective measure, or do we need to go about correcting everything at this time because everything is potentially going to fail, that's a question that I would need that input from on the geotechnical end.
Ms. Duque: Glen, let me ask you the million dollar question, so we're talking about the geotechnical engineer expert, how much does that cost? How much will it cost the District to bring this expertise to provide us, and I don't know if it's a fixed amount, but based on your experience more or less?
Mr. Hanks: I heard you, and I'm thinking about it. It's all going to depend on what the, and I'm just guessing, as for what is involved, and I keep on going back to the retaining walls because that in many ways is a bit more concerning to me than the lake banks themselves, and I also have a picture sitting here on my screen looking at it, so that's why I keep going back to that. Let's separate out those two issues, let's take a look at, you've got the bulkheads or retaining walls that need to be addressed, and you have the slopes that need to be addressed. I would guess that the engineering services portion related to the lake banks for geotechnical engineering would be on the order of somewhere between $2,000 and $4,000 costs from the geotechnical engineer.
Ms. Vernon: I'm sorry to interrupt you but can I ask a question?
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Ms. Duque: I'm sorry Nicole, let's leave the District engineer present his item first, then I have to move forward with any questions from the Board and I will allow you to provide your comments, so if you could please write it down, or keep it in your mind, that way we can finish his train of thoughts, thank you.
Ms. Vernon: Ok, great thank you. Ms. Duque: Go ahead Glen.
Mr. Hanks: Yes, as for the issue with assessing the condition of the bulkheads, I don't know how much testing they're going to need to do to verify the condition of that, I'm going to guess that is probably starting out more of like $4,000 to do an assessment of the condition of those bulkheads, and it may be more. I just don't know, and when we have the geotechnical engineer out there, you would also want him to do a visual observation on that component as well, trying to get an idea as to what is really involved, and we would come back before the Board before any substantial work was performed on elevating a solution, while it would involve the geotechnical engineer.   At this point, I think we could get a geotechnical engineer out there to do a walk through, and a surface observation of the condition, try and get an initial assessment, I think that would be only about $1,000 initially, and then you have those other costs.
Ms. Duque: So, for the initial assessment you think it would be more or less in the
$5,000 range, did I hear you correct?
Mr. Hanks: No, $1,000.
Ms. Duque: Ok, $1,000 and then from there it's a test.
Mr. Hanks: Right, you may have some testing costs, and then they may have some additional design, and the analysis, and I don't know exactly what the geotechnical engineer is going to need to do, that's why we're bringing him out there to take a look atit.
Ms. Duque: And I think that's important Glen for the Board of Supervisors to know because I do not want us to bring the geotechnical expertise, pay $1,000 and then from there we're have $1,000 for this, $1,000 for that, and $2,000 here, so I want to make sure that whatever the amount is, and whatever is the complete project is actually presented to the Board so we have a clear understanding of how much money we need to put on the table. I want to make sure that we are all on the same page.
Ms. Armstrong: Well, I'm a little bit frustrated because we're just going around in circles, 2 months ago we said we needed to have the geotechnical engineer, and now we

still haven't even voted to have that done. We've got to get going on this, we just can't stall, we've been stalling for 4 years, and I'm just glad that you're on the case now because this would have been a horrible project for us otherwise.
Mr. Hanks: And 3 years ago it really didn't manifest itself as an issue that required attention at that time, it's a little bit of erosion at the water's edge, all communities have it, but 4 years have gone by and now we're seeing the erosion has accelerated, and you're seeing other problems develop from it. I think the last thing that I want to have occur is have a section of the lake bank sluff off and have a whole open up, or God forbid a portion of the retaining wall fail and not having brought it to your attention, and not having even the access to address it.
Ms. Duque: So Glen, unless the Board has any questions, if I'm understanding this correctly, what we need to do right now is bring that geotechnical engineer, and I might need a motion from the Board, and I will ask for that but not yet, to approve that not to exceed amount of $1,000, and you and I will work on the exact amount, and I hope you will assist the District through this process as well, but I just don't want, we meet every other month, and as Linda stated, if that's the direction I want to make sure that by the next meeting, we have that report on our agenda and that the visit of the geotechnical engineer took place, that he has said to us A, B, and C is what you need to do, and it will cost your "X" amount, because if not we're going to continue another 2 months, and then another 2 months, and another 2 months. Just give me one second, Harry has a question.
Mr. Goldberg: Do we need a survey before we hire the engineer? Ms. Duque: That's where I was going.
Ms. Wald: Linda asked that, and he said no.
Ms. Duque: So now, one of the items that you mentioned and Harry it's a good point, but I think it's valid, you did mention that we didn't have to survey the property for the geotechnical engineer to come and inspect the property, but my question to you is, nevertheless that's something that we have to do after the fact.
Mr. Hanks: Yes.
Ms. Duque: Is this something that you're expecting to do on all of the lakes, or just the lakes that are bad condition right now? What's the purpose of this project?

Mr. Hanks: There's a two-fold purpose, one is to establish a baseline so that as the years go on we have a good reference to go back and see what it was, and assess what has really changed.
Ms. Armstrong: Glen, do we have a baseline from the original, we have that survey, correct?
Mr. Hanks: We have something.
Ms. Duque: So, you have the original design?
Mr. Hanks: We have the as-built and that does not contain detailed information on the conditions of the lake banks and patios, and it may have been done before construction was finalized on the buildings themselves, I don't know the sequence of it. The other aspect is that the as-built surveys are typically provided by the contractor's surveyor and are notoriously inaccurate.
Ms. Armstrong: I'm sorry to interrupt but, when you said that the lakes were already too close to the buildings, you said that earlier, wouldn't a survey show that?
Mr. Hanks: Right, it appears to be an inconsistency between the as-built which shows the building location, and it also depicts the high water mark for the control elevation for the lakes. That dimension is less than what is shown on the cross sections to the permit plans.
Ms. Armstrong: Less by how much?
Mr. Hanks: I'm going to say in some locations it was about 5'. Ms. Armstrong: Ok.
Mr. Hanks: And that could have an impact on the slope, but that's not so much, we are faced with the conditions that we have right now, we need to design of the mitigation to the conditions that we have, not to the conditions that were designed.
Ms. Armstrong:  Ok.
Mr. Hanks: So we need to figure out what exactly we're faced with right now, and some of that information is going to be more detailed than what would be physically presented on an as-built, the survey or design plans.
Ms. Armstrong: So basically no baseline until we do this one, this one will be our first survey of the lakes on file.
Ms. Duque: Pretty much. Ms. Armstrong: Ok, alright.
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Mr. Hanks: Pretty much, yes, and what I would suggest, and this here again, so this way the Board can assess what the underlying part is, what I would suggest happening in terms of sequence of events, is that we go ahead and get out to the site with the geotechnical engineer, and coordinate with him exactly, first of all verify that the scope we're proposing or suggesting for the survey is going to meet his needs, assess the damage, secure a proposals from two or three surveying companies for those services and present those to the Board at their October meeting I'm guessing is the next meeting?
Ms. Duque: That is correct, yes.
Mr. Hanks: And present it at that October meeting for approval so that the surveyors could then go out there and then start to work.   Some of the mitigation efforts that we may need to take, they may not need as detailed a survey as what I'm anticipating unless we get an analysis with the geotechnical engineer.
Ms. Armstrong: Ok.
Ms. West: Glen, would trench drains have prevented this much erosion, because it was brought up 4 years ago?
Mr. Hanks: If you had installed trench drains across the length of all the buildings that are fronting the lake, it is possible this could have delayed it, and it's also possible it may not have had any affect and at that point you had some water. Keep in mind there is water flowing across the grass during heavy rainfalls anyway, so you would just be intercepting the additional runoff that comes from the road of the buildings.
Ms. West: Ok, so you wouldn't suggest having it done, even though we're going to have all the other work done, because there wouldn't be any purpose.
Mr. Hanks: Yes, and water is always a problem that you have to deal with, and if you fail to account for the water in your design you're going to have a system that does not last as long as it should have, and I think what we're seeing here is the manifestation of that because you had a design that didn't really account for the extra runoff from the buildings, and I think we're seeing a shorter lifespan of the lake banks which is actually coming about as a result.
Ms. West: Ok.
Ms. Duque:   Thank you so much Glen for your report and before I move forward with any motions or actions from the Board of Supervisors, I know Nicole, one of our residents had a specific question if the Board allows me, so Nicole go ahead.
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Ms. Vernon: Yes, with all due respect to them, I'm not an engineer but I just wanted to verify, so you don't specialize necessarily in geotechnical engineering or coastal engineering, or anything of that nature or climate change engineering at all, correct?
Mr. Hanks: I do have a masters degree in geotechnical engineering, I have experience with retaining walls, and geosynthetic re-enforced retaining walls, however, that is not my specific area of practice so I do not have all the current tools available, all the current computer modeling systems available to date to practice in geotechnical engineering, though I do have the ability to talk with the geotechnical engineer and work with him on different concepts.
Ms. Vernon: Was a report done in 2018, like the Board had said when it was brought to their attention on the specific slope failure at that time?
Mr. Hanks: I can check that out.
Ms. Vernon: And while you're checking that out Glen, with regards to the slope failure from 2018 to now, does the Board have the option of selecting whatever geotechnical engineer firm that they would like to, independent, if they were to know of one or have one that they know of?
Ms. Duque: Nicole can you repeat that question, I don't think it was clear for us?
Ms. Vernon: While he's checking on whether there was a report from 2018 with the regards to the slope failure to the actual slope failure now in 2021, if the Board were to know of a geotechnical engineer, are they able to select their own geotechnical engineer themselves for a second opinion if they were to know of one, and I just wanted to throw that out there for the COD or the Board.
Ms. Wald: I'll answer that question because that's really a legal question. The Board can retain the services of any expert they believe is necessary for COD property.
Ms. West: Without doing a RFQ?
Ms. Wald: There's a limitation as to the amount of money. This is well under that amount, so the answer would be the Board can retain 100 of them if they wanted to.
Ms. West: Not that we would.
Ms. Vernon: And while Glen is checking out if that report from 2018 exists, I just want to let the COD Board know that I do have a connection with an award winning firm from the Fort Lauderdale Chamber of Commerce, and many of those through the Fort Lauderdale Chamber of Commerce, they are a coastal engineering firm and do specialize

with water and situations like that. So, I'm just a little concerned that, I'm not aware of this issue dating back to 2018, but I do like second opinions and I do like the people that I trust, so I just wanted to bring that to your attention.
Mr. Hanks: Thank you.
Ms. Wald: Nicole if you actually have anybody's name, I would say send it directly to Juliana because she's going to be the one that's going to be retaining the services on behalf of the District.
Ms. Vernon: Ok.
Ms. Wald: Go ahead Glen.
Mr. Hanks: Yes, I was just going to echo your comment Ginger that this is a costal engineering and slope with water person could be a very useful addition, and a useful consultant, so if we could get that information that would be helpful. As for the report in 2018, we were just asked to do some observations as to the condition, and we conducted the observations in conjunction with the management team at that time and presented our observations to the management team at that time in 2018, which was around the winter of that year.
Ms. Vernon: Ok.
Mr. Hanks: There was a small scarp that was observed, there was some faulting observed on the surfaces of the lake banks, and at that time there was no immediate indications that there were failures occurring. We're now at a point where we do see evidence that there are wide slope failures.
Ms. Vernon: Ok, so there's nothing as far as like a differential from 2018 to 2021 that can be provided though?
Mr. Barak: Like a formal report.
Mr. Hanks: When you say a differential, what is that?
Ms. Vernon: Like you were talking about the 4 to 1 slope, and now you're saying it's
3.7 to 1, so there's no type of differential of any kind?
Mr. Hanks: No, we did go back, we looked at our measurements from 2018 and at that made point we had taken numerous measurements throughout the lakes out there and identified scarps on the order about to 3" to 6" where they existed, not every cross section that was measured had a scarp. When we were asked to go back in June or May of this year, at that point the conditions had change, the scarp had increased or grown

from 3" to 6" to 9" to 12" or in one instance up to about a 16" scarp. The acceleration, that was the concern, the other concern that we observed was a telltale of a circular faulty which is indicative of movement of soil, and that's not always easy to see you have to go through and walk every foot of the lake bank, and in some instances, you may not see it because of grass and the sod, and root structure.
Ms. Vernon: Of course, yes, I definitely that it's going to be an issue, especially that we know that climate change is real with flooding and whatnot, so I'm not disputing that whatsoever, but I definitely want the best of the best to come out and have proper reporting to take action, so I'll send the information over to Juliana.
Ms. Duque: Thank you so much Nicole, I actually appreciate that, and thank you so much for your input, I think the Board of Supervisors also appreciates that.   Thank you Glen for the explanation. So, I think that we also have another question if I understand it from Vilma?
Ms. Rodriguez: Yes, and I think I came to the right meeting at the right time. Ok, to
continue presenting the big picture, I want to zoom into my concern. I live by the Winward Way lake on the south side, and through time, I was not sure, but there's a retaining wall and then there is a narrow edge where maybe the people who cut the grass they can bring the machine, but that's as wide as it can be. I've been noticing that where the lake goes down there are caves under it, like holes, and I was thinking maybe iguanas when they were talking about that, but my concern is that if that continues, that erosion continues, if this erosion continues that edge is so narrow and people are constantly walking through there, and I've been looking at that and saying this is not right. If you go to where the lake is at the level of the edge, you don't see it, but when the lake goes down from my house, I can see those holes. I was going to take a picture, but today the lake is up, so I couldn't, but I was saying this has to be brought to the attention of someone because it's narrow, so I think there is not slope, it's like this, and kids are constantly walking there, and the people who cut the grass take their machines in there, so I think it's a blessing that I came to this meeting today.
Ms. Duque: Thank you so much Wilma, and I think I have your address so I'm going to make sure I provide your address to the District engineer, so that if the Board decides to move forward with it he can go over there with the geotechnical engineer and inspect that specific section, so I will make sure I send that to you Glen

Mr. Hanks: Ok, I think we may have already taken a walk down there because we walked most of not all of the lakes in the community. Unfortunately, I don't readily assign the name of the streets where the lakes are, which lake is this?
Mr. Goldberg: Lake 4.
Ms. Duque: That will be lake #4.
Ms. Rodriguez: On the south side, that's the one I live at.
Mr. Hanks: Ok, so lake #1 and #2 were by the gatehouse, lake #3 is by the pool, and lake #4 is the one that's further west.
Ms. Duque: That's correct.
Mr. Hanks: And you only have the 4 lakes, is that correct? Mr. Goldberg: 5 lakes.
Ms. Duque: 5 lakes.
Mr. Hanks: Ok, so this is the middle one, ok, and this is one of the areas that is of concern with the retaining wall and the steep slopes that are occurring below it, that's one of the areas that I really want to get the geotechnical engineer to take a look at to again assess the condition of the retaining wall and take a look at what the conditions are downhill from it.
Ms. Duque:   Ok, awesome Glen, thank you so much.   So, I think at this point we can continue moving forward with the item, I will a direction from the Board. Let me know how you would like to proceed, perhaps you would like to motion a not to exceed of $1,000 to bring the geotechnical engineer in?
Mr. Barak: Well, I guess more than one?
Ms. Wald: You're not stating which one you're hiring, all you're stating is, I think what Juliana is saying is providing the authorization to the District manager to retain the services in conjunction with the District engineer of a geotechnical service expert in an amount not to exceed whatever amount you feel comfortable with. If you're looking at two, then you better double it.
Mr. Barak: Yes, I thought that was what Nicole was mentioning, hey we need to get a second opinion.
Ms. Wald: Well, you don't know because you don't have your first. Mr. Barak: Right.

Ms. Wald: So, we're not going to be having another meeting until October, so you may want to double it if there may be some additional work to be done, and you have it in the budget.
Ms. Duque: Yes. Ms. Wald: Ok.
Mr. Hanks: Does the Board want a written report back from the geotechnical engineer, or are they looking for the geotechnical engineer to work with me and I will present it back to the Board, because I'm just thinking your typical engineer fees, that's going amount, you know the $1,000 is about 5 hours of work.
Ms. Duque: Glen, I'd rather rely on your opinion, you're the District engineer and I want to make sure that the information provided to the District is accountable for it. So, I want to make sure you work together with that specific person unless I have any other direction from the Board, but I am concerned that we we're going to be receiving different reports, different point of views, and I really don't want to be dealing with that but it's up to the Board.
Mr. Hanks: I would say that, it may be appropriate it, the way that I would suggest approaching it is for me to talk on the phone with a couple of different geotechnical engineers and find out what their availability is, find out is this an area of geotechnical engineering that you feel comfortable dealing with, I don't want to go ahead and get them out there, start walking and then they say, no this is not something I really want to do, I want to kind of find out that ahead of time.
Ms. Armstrong: Glen, are you comfortable with the one that Nicole recommended, the firm she suggested? Have you heard of them?
Mr. Hanks: I would be interested in talking with them, I don't recall having worked with them at all before, I may have but I guess that's what happens when you work 25 years in one location, you kind if forget who you've worked with.
Ms. Duque: I think what we can do is, you and I, Glen, we can work on that specific item. Nicole is going to provide me with the contact information so that we can reach out to this particular person. In the end we need to make sure that we stay within our budget as well, we need to be very strict when it comes to that, number one. Number two, once again, I want to make sure that we have accountability for this specific item, I want to make
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sure that we provide reports back to the Board, and not just someone that comes and looks and in the end we don't have anything.
Ms. West: It's not like it's a difficult case, it's just something that I don't think we'll probably need another opinion, I think it is what it is, it's going on, erosion is happening in many lakes across many communities, so I think eventually it might be that.
Ms. DiComo: There might be separate ways to address, I.ike one could be trench drains, one could be new bulkheads.
Mr. Goldberg: But she's saying that a company would be able to give you all the options.
Ms. Wald: What this is going to be doing is identifying the problem. Mr. Goldberg: Right.
Ms. West: Right.
Ms. Wald: So, it's step one.
Ms. Armstrong: So, we only need one?
Ms. DiComo: I think so, that's what I'm trying to get at.
Mr. Goldberg: Yes, but I guess, because I remember Glen was saying time right now for these engineers are a little bit crazy, so if timing is of the essence and you have all these geotechnical engineers that are super busy, oh I can't get to it until September something and we're meeting in October, and we want a report by the time we meet, that's also going to play a factor here, so that's maybe why it's a good reason to reach out to several companies.
Ms. Wald: That's why you want the flexibility, so you need a motion to authorize an amount not to exceed $1,000 for the District manager and District engineer to engage the services of a geotechnical engineer to provide an inspection  and then a report will be made back to the Board by the District engineer. So, it's really just authorizing the not to exceed amount of $1,000 for the retention of the services of a geotechnical engineer.
Ms. West: Is that going to be Glen's salary to interview or the geotechnical engineer?
Ms. Wald: No, it's going to be not to exceed $1,000 to pay the geotechnical engineer.
Ms. West: Ok, so that doesn't include Glen then.

Ms. Wald: No, that's not Glen, this is just not to exceed $1,000 to hire that one expert to come and look at it, talk to Glen, and Glen will write a report and provide it back to the Board.
Ms. West: Ok.

On MOTION by Ms. Armstrong seconded by Ms. Christie with all in favor, authorizing a not to exceed amount of
$1,000 to retain services from a geotechnical engineer as stated on the record was approved.


Ms. Duque: Glen, thank you so much, you and I will keep in touch and I will make sure Nicole follows up with me for that specific information.
Mr. Hanks:   Yes, and what I'd like to do is we'll do it on a conference call, or I'll swing by your office and we can do it from there, and talk to some of these geotechnical engineers and I'll get some names together for you.
Ms. Duque: Perfect, thank you Glen. Mr. Hanks: Thank you.
Ms. Duque: Anything else for Glen? Ms. Armstrong: No.
Ms. Wald: Thank you Glen.
Ms. Duque: Thank you Glen we appreciate it.
Mr. Hanks: Ok, thank you very much you all have a great day now.


	Manager - Discussion of:
	Consideration of Proposed Fiscal Year 2022 Meeting Schedule

Ms. Duque: The next item that we have is manager's report, so the first item that I have is consideration of the proposed fiscal year 2022 meeting schedule. So for the meeting schedule we have proposed our public meetings for fiscal year 2022 at 9:00 a.m. at The Villas at Harbor Isles HOA offices, 2317 Clipper Place, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33312, on the second Thursday of each month, except for November 4th, why because November 11th is Veteran's Day.   So unless there are any questions, and you approve this, or want to make any changes to that schedule we can do that now.

Ms. West: I was wondering if the would consider, I find 9:00 o'clock difficult, I'd rather do it in the afternoon at 4:00 or 5:00.
Ms. Wald: What time are you proposing?
Ms. West: I think we'd have to kind of discuss that even with Harry, but I was thinking like 4:30 p.m.
Ms. Wald: You're going to have another conflict, I can't make it.
Ms. Duque: I cannot make it, I will not able to do it on the second Thursday of each month in the afternoon because I have a meeting down in the Homestead area and with traffic and everything, I can't.
Ms. Wald:  And I'm in Kendall all night.
Ms. Duque: So, for me it's not going to work in the afternoon. Ms. Wald: Now, what we used to have was 12:30.
Ms. Duque: Yes.
Ms. West: But that was hard because Danielle has to come from work and then go back, so beginning or end, it's always better for somebody who's working, but I find 9:00 o'clock hard.
Ms. Wald: It's up to the Board.
Ms. DiComo: It's only once every 2 months.
Ms. West: I know, I can do it, but I think the office is busier, keeping coming in, the phones are ringing.
(At this point several people were talking at one time, and no one conversation could be heard)

Ms. Duque: So once again, going back, what time works for you? Does 9:00 a.m. work for you?
Ms. Armstrong: This time can work for me. Ms. Wald: Do you want to do 9:30?
Ms. Christie: No, this is fine. Mr. Barak: I'm ok with 9:00 a.m. Ms. West: 9:30 would be nice.
Ms. Wald: Well, that's a compromise. Ms. Christie: I motion 9:30.
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On MOTION by Ms. Christie seconded by Ms. Armstrong with all in favor, accepting the proposed Fiscal Year 2022 Meeting Schedule as amended, changing the meeting time to 9:30 a.m. was approved.
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	Number of Registered Voters - 662
	Discussion of Financial Disclosure Report from the Commission  on Ethics and Reminder to File Annual Form - everyone has filed
	Discussion of Repair Order with Cascade Fountains
	Discussion of Waterway Management Report with Advance Aquatic
	Discussion	of	Landscape	Service	Agreement	with	Cutters	Edge Professional Service Company
	Discussion of Drain System Cleaning Project Proposals

Ms. Duque: The next item that we have is the number of registered voters, so I just have to announce to the Board that we have 662 registered voters. The next item is discussion of financial disclosure report from the Commission on Ethics and reminder to file the annual form. Everyone has filed, so congratulations to the Board. The next item that we have is the discussion of the Cascade fountain repairs, nothing really to discuss, we have entered already into an agreement, but as you can see this is dated June 14th, but I like to bring back to the Board everything that took place for the past month so you aware and it is part of the record of the meetings. The next item is the discussion of the waterway management report with Advance Aquatic.   So, we have received the report, they are coming to inspect our lakes, and they have provided services as per the contact. The next item that we have is discussion of landscape service agreement with Cutters Edge Professional Service Company, and before we move forward with this item, there are a couple of things I would like to mention to the Board. So, once again, I'm going to have to bring this item back to your attention, so with GMS you do not have an agreement for field services, that's why we want to move forward with the HOA providing those services to the District, there's is an agreement and there is pending signatures. Why pending signatures because we wanted to make sure we were in the right place in terms of the lakes, in terms of the drains, and in terms of the services provided, meaning, we have the proper agreements in place, we understand what needs to be done, so that from there we could continue working with Harry. There are two items that are pending, number one, I have already prepared a list of vendors, and I will provide that information to Harry, so he

has handy the current vendors that the District has for the different services. Number two, if this is the process I want the Board of Supervisors to understand that working on the lake banks, I'll be able to assist, but if you transfer all of those services and the maintenance, they head person working on those projects is going to be Harry. I'm going to be here, the Board is here, Harry will be reporting back to the Board, but I want that statement to be clear.   If this is the direction that the Board would like to move forward with, I think as of today we're good, we're good with contracts, we have everything in place, now we know what direction we're going to be taking in terms of the lake, and pretty much the big picture is already on the table. I feel comfortable with transitioning these tasks if the Board feels comfortable as well. So, I think today we need to mention what going to be the deadline, how we're going to do this project, and move forward.
Ms. Armstrong: So, you're ok with everything?
Mr. Goldberg: Juliana has held this up, so it's up to her, I know nothing, I'm in the same place I was before, I don't know what's going on, apparently the gate is broken on the lake, but I don't know that because they don't send me information, they said it to someone else, so for several weeks it's been broken but I don't know. Again, I don't know what's happening, so we're at the same place, I don't know the budget amount, even though they say I do because I know next year you own Cutters Edge money, but I don't know how much it is.
Ms. Duque: Ok, but all of that information will not be able to be provided to Harry because number one, we are making all of those decisions today. We talked about the budget today, we adopt the budget today, so it's not that I'm holding that information, it's that I cannot provide information that I do not have, so that needs to be clear, and I do not want to be irresponsible and tell Harry, here you go, deal with everything, which I don't even know what it is.
Mr. Goldberg: You did tell me that, you told me I forgot, and I should have already had it signed, we did have that conversation.
Ms. Duque: No, I'm saying, what told place, and let me correct that for the record, I called Harry, and I asked him about the status of the agreement because I thought we were ok with the agreement, I've been talking to the District engineer in the background, so I've been doing everything on my side, so in my head we're ready in the process, and
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when I asked him, he reminded me, he said Juliana, we have a couple of items that are on hold and I told him, you're right Harry, thank you so much.
Mr. Goldberg:  That's not how it happened, but that's ok that's a good summary.
Ms. Wald:	Ok, hold on, let me ask a question. Where are we with, from a legal perspective, not the practical perspective, with the agreement?
Mr. Goldberg: Right, the agreement was approved by the HOA. Ms. Wald: Ok.
Mr. Goldberg: It wasn't signed because I was instructed to hold off.
Ms. Duque: Yes, but we were holding off because we didn't have the budget, it's clear, we didn't know how much money to put in.
Mr. Goldberg: Well, you told me last meeting, it was very clear, and Ginger actually asked what was going, and they said I don't need that information for the budget because it will just tie in and connect once that's approved.
Ms. Duque: No, we do have, and Harry, I'm sorry if it was a misunderstanding, I don't know what took place there, but once again, I'm very clear on my statements.
Mr. Goldberg: But you talked to be me twice and told me, you much have forgotten, do you remember that?
Ms. Duque: No, and Harry going back and forth, I think I have a great relationship with you, and I don't think this is necessary, not really at a meeting, if there was a mistake on my side, or something that I said was not the proper way of saying it, I want to make sure that everybody understands what's the reason behind that.
Mr. Goldberg:  And I emailed you as well.
Ms. Duque: The reason behind it is, I want to make sure we do have the proper numbers in our budget. If we do not increase the amount that we needed to increase, that means we will not have the money to do the drainage system cleaning, so I cannot tell you move forward, maintain the drain cleaning system because you're going to get involved in a project that you do not have money for.
Mr. Goldberg: Absolutely.
Ms. Duque: So, that's the reasoning behind it, not just because I want to hold it, or not just because I don't want to pass it to you. Once again, I will do, and my task is to do what the Board of Supervisors directed me to do, but I don't think it's responsible once again to do it, if I don't have everything in my hands, we didn't have an answer from the

District engineer until today. So, now we have to pay $1,000 more to be able to look at the lakes, and provide a report, so that was my reasoning behind it, and if anything that I said Harry, was misunderstood or I referred to it the way it should not have been, I apologize, but that's not the reason behind it, that was not my intention.
Ms. Wald: How about this, since we have a new fiscal year to resolve this and everyone get on the same page. We have the new fiscal year right around the corner, we approved the budget today, which is great, October 1st we can change everything make it an effective date in the agreement to October 1st, we already have the budgeted amount so you'll know exactly what they are, the agreements that we already have, I think Vanessa had already prepared those assignments, and I'm trying to look through the documentation now.
Mr. Goldberg: She told me she would send it but she did not.
Ms. Wald: Alright, well, I'll look in our records, yes, I have them right here. She already prepared the assignments, so the assignments are prepared, so we'll change it, put in October, if the Board's ok with it, it just makes sense to me, change it with an October 1st date for when it commences, we've got the assignments that are attached hereto, I send the updated one to everybody so everybody is all on the same page, and then you've already got approval from your Board. This Board already approved it, I don't know how long ago, but you can approve it again if you want, and if we're in agreement with starting then, I don't think we have a problem because the agreement itself specifically says, that the amounts of the reimbursable to the association is based upon the budget, we have budget numbers.
Mr. Barak: Right.
Ms. Duque: Now the only question I have is.
Ms. Wald: But hold on, this whole lake bank thing, is not a maintenance issue necessarily. It really sounds like a capital improvement. From what I'm hearing from the District engineer, it sounds like a capital improvement project as to what needs to be done. I have not considered that, me personally, from a legal perspective considered that part of this agreement.
Ms. Duque: Ok.
Mr. Goldberg: So that would still be handled by? Ms. Duque: By me.

Mr. Goldberg: Ok.
Ms. Wald: The COD, because this is purely for that maintenance and it's the contracts that are being assigned which is the guy that comes out, and I don't know who does it, but the guy that comes out and tests the lakes, the one report we just saw with Aquatic Maintenance, that would still be something, but not what we're talking about here.
Ms. Duque: But even if the Board goes ahead, and as I have done before, I will include Harry because I know it's very difficult for him when someone comes and asks a question, or someone is looking at the lake.
Ms. Wald: I'm just talking about the agreement. Ms. Duque: Ok.
Ms. Wald: So, is the Board ok with that agreement starting October 1st based upon your new fiscal year, everybody now knows the numbers?
Mr. Barak: Yes, that makes sense.
Mr. Goldberg: I don't know, we still don't know the budgeted amount for 2022. Ms. Wald: Yes, you do, you just approved them.
Mr. Goldberg: No, we don't, Cutters Edge has a number that we owe them money. Ms. Wald: No, I'm not talking about that.
Mr. Goldberg: But I can because I don't know what's budgeted for the year.
Ms. Wald:   Harry, listen to me for a second.   They just approved the budget for fiscal year 2022, in that budget you have the line items for each one of those, under the agreement for those budgeted line items, that's what you have that the District will pay to the association for those services. As to assignments, it's only going to begin, that's why we're talking about this, starting October 1, 2021, anything that's past is not the association, anything that's past that, well current because we're not at October yet, is the COD.
Ms. Armstrong: Ok, what Harry is worried about is when we had this debacle on the wall, Cutters Edge did the landscaping for everything and brough it up as good as they could, but we didn't have the budget to pay them, and so there was a huge compromise and we only paid half of the services that were rendered.
Ms. Wald: We, as the COD, or we as the HOA? Ms. Armstrong: The COD.
Ms. Wald: Ok, go ahead.

Ms. Armstrong: And then we promised in this fiscal year, when the budget rolled over, we would pay the second half.
Ms. Wald: What are they owed?
Ms. Armstrong:  I'm not sure, do you remember the exact amount?   Was it like
$8,000?
Mr. Goldberg: I keep asking, I don't know. Ms. Wald: They don't know?
Ms. Duque: Ok, let me go and take a step back, we were looking at the pending items, there was an email sent to Cutters Edge that I sent, and I asked for any pending invoices to be paid. They sent it to me, and we paid it.
Ms. Wald: There you go.
Ms. Duque: So, as far as I know, and I reported this back at our last meeting, as far as I know, I told the Board of Supervisors during the last meeting, as far as I know, there is no pending invoices to be paid by the COD. If there are any, because Harry and you are don't know the stated amount, I can follow up with an email and ask, please provide me that, because that's information that I wouldn't know.
Ms. DiComo:  Ok, and this is a good example, just like at the meeting where we were discussing the budget and you said there would be no increases, we were thinking ok no increases, but you didn't know that we had decreased.
Ms. Duque: Right, because that information was not passed to my attention. Ms. DiComo: And it's not our fault.
Ms. Duque: Yes, I totally understand that.
Ms. DiComo: But that's what he's concerned about. Ms. Wald: If it's past, it's COD.
Ms. DiComo: Ok.
Ms. Wald: October 1st forward it's HOA. Ms. DiComo: Are you ok?
Mr. Goldberg: I just don't know the budget, that's my question. Ms. Wald: I just explained it.
Mr. Goldberg:	Hold on, so according to this the total field is what we're talking about here for the proposed budget, is that the amount that we're looking at?
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Ms. Duque: That is correct, listen this is what we're going to do. If we're going to pass this to Harry, which is what we're doing, it's very important that Harry has all of the tools, I believe in that, and that's why I've been very pushy since the beginning for him to join me in many other things.   Number one, he and I we will need to sit down and I will need to show him, this is what we have for the COD. Those are the vendors, which is the list that I'm talking about that I created of the COD. If we don't sit down, he's not going to understand where we are at.
Ms. Armstrong: Ok, are you able to sit down after this meeting? Ms. Duque: I can do it, yes.
Mr. Goldberg: I can too also.
Ms. Duque: What is very important too is, my office, and that's something that I requested, make sure Harry is copied on the emails sent by my office when we have a meeting. The budget is on your agenda, and this is being sent to Harry, it will continue to be sent to Harry, because that's the only way he can follow up as well with any documents that we do with the COD. So, I think if that makes sense, if the Board agrees with that, we can move forward with it, I'll be more than glad to sit with Harry after this meeting so we review the budget.
Ms. DiComo:   Well, the HOA has approved it, we just haven't signed it, and the COD has approved it, so we're good.
Ms. Duque: So, I just have to sign it and change the date.
Ms. Wald: Ok, so we'll change the date to October 1st, and I think that's the cleanest way to do this, and then anything that's still outstanding, can be taken care of because you had some accounting issues from before, and now you have it clean, because it's going to start a brand budget.
Mr. Goldberg: Right, agreed.
Ms. Wald:  So, a different year, start fresh.
Mr. Goldberg: I also had requested irrigation invoices and it's really important because I'm paying through the HOA a lot of money for irrigation, and I just want to make sure we're not duplicate paying it.
Ms. Duque: I agree, so that's the other item I have, irrigation system, and look for the map, we need to make sure that, and we'll talk about that because that's one of my last items.

Ms. Wald: Do this one first.
Ms. Duque: Yes, we're on this one, Cutters Edge, so what we have right now is a proposal from Cutter's Edge Professional Service to remove plant material from the side entrance, also to install 56 silver buttonwoods, 3 gallons, install 4 trinettes, and also remove arbocola, and there is also 40 bags of brown mulch, for a total amount of $1,850. So, once again, this is an item that needs to be discussed and because the Board has authorized me with a discretionary amount to approve those items. I have already approved an amount at our past meeting. If this takes place, I need direction from the Board of how you are planning to proceed, and if Harry is going to be in charge of all of the landscape items, are you going to provide this discretionary amount for him, so he doesn't have to come to me, wait for the approval, and then I go back to him.
Ms. Wald: No, that's not the way to do it.
Ms. Duque: No, that's one question that I have Ginger, because I don't know what's going to happen about this.
Ms. Wald: Hold on, I'll answer, October 1st according to the maintenance agreement, everything is turned over to the HOA. They're not coming back to the Board, as long as the HOA stays within the budgetary amount for the work they end up with. It doesn't have to come back to this Board, Harry of course will be here and give updates, but nothing has to come back to the Board, it is totally up to the HOA.
Ms. Duque: Ok, so when it comes to discretionary amount, after October 1st, I will not be involved.
Ms. Wald: Your discretionary amount is for everything else that's not HOA. Mr. Barak: Right.
Ms. Duque: Ok, good, that's the clarification that I wanted to make sure it's on today's record.
Ms. Wald:  Done, it's on the record. Ms. Duque: Perfect, ok.
Ms. Wald: So, what are we doing with this?
Ms. Duque: So, that's it. Now what I need from this is a motion from the Board and I don't know if Harry would like to give a little bit more feedback about this proposal, but if you feel this is something that you would like to move forward with, a motion to approve this and authorize Harry to move forward with this project.

Ms. West: Well, where is the 40 bags of brown mulch going? Where are we putting the mulch, where are we taking it, where are we putting it, what are we taking out?
Mr. Goldberg:	You know the two monuments we have at the entrance, at Harbor Isles, this is around that whole area.
Mr. Barak: Oh ok.
Ms. West: That's where the mulch is going? 40 bags? Ms. Duque: Yes.
Mr. Goldberg: I mean it's for both sides, and it's a pretty big area.
(At this point several people were talking at one time, and no one conversation could be heard)

Ms. West: Where are the silver buttonwoods going, what is that? Mr. Goldberg: This is all around the monuments.
Ms. West: This is the only place? Mr. Goldberg: That's correct.
Mr. Barak: Well, it's not a lot of money in my opinion.
Ms. Armstrong: Right, and it's curb appeal, it's like the first impression you get. Mr. Barak: Agreed.

(At this point several people were talking at one time, and no one conversation could be heard)

Ms. West:  Do we have the money?
Mr. Goldberg: Is this part of this part of next year's budget?
Ms. Duque: No, it's this year, and you do have the money in the budget. Ms. Wald: Any other further discussion?
On MOTION by Ms. Armstrong seconded by Ms. Christie with 3 in favor, 2 opposed, accepting the proposal from Cutters Edge Professional Service Company for landscape services in an amount not to exceed $1,850 as stated on the record was approved.


Ms. West: It seems like we are always doing something out there but then you come out, there are little things that need to be taken care of besides putting more of this in, putting more of that in, taking this out, there are two trees on that one side right there
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that need to be taken out against the wall over there. Why hasn't that been taken care of? Well, we have two trees over there that have been dead probably now for 6 months or so, why haven't they been taken care of, that's ours? Why haven't they been addressed? mean that's part of coming in, even though it's on North Harbor, nobody notices that?
Mr. Goldberg: So, we did talk about the dead trees at the last meeting, and I do have a proposal to remove the dead trees, the proposal is $695 to remove three Florida hollies and to stump grind.
Mr. Barak: What so that's a HOA thing?
Mr. Goldberg: No, it's a COD, and this is where we are, we don't know what's happening.
Ms. Duque: So, the problem is what we've been talking about, we need to make sure we address the items to the proper person, and we haven't been able to do that
· because we need to get to this final point which is, who does what.
Ms. Armstrong: So, we've got 45 days of disturbance and then it's going to be
great.














tree?
 

Mr. Goldberg: Right.
Ms. Armstrong: Do we have $695 left in the budget?
Ms. Duque: Harry, how much is the amount once again? Mr. Goldberg: $695, I'm printing it right now.
Ms. Duque: Ok.
Ms. Wald: You have the authorization as you know. Ms. Duque: Yes.
Ms. Wald: She already has the authorization to pay.
Mr. Goldberg: I know, so you have this $1,850, plus the $695.
Ms. Duque: That is correct. So, just to make sure this is to remove one dead holly


Mr. Goldberg: No three.
Ms. West: There's two or three over there. Mr. Goldberg: It doesn't say three?
Ms. Duque: Yes, and I'm describing it for the record of the meeting, so the scope of
work is to remove one dead holly tree, northeast corner wall by the hotel, there is also

three holly tree removal at $200 each and one stump grind, the total amount is $695. So once again, I will need a motion from the Board to move forward with it.

On MOTION by Mr. Barak seconded by Ms. Armstrong with all in favor, accepting the proposal to remove 3 holly trees and stump grind for a total amount of $695 was approved.


(At this point several people were talking at one time, and no one conversation could be heard)

Ms. Duque: Ok, so I think we can move forward with all of the landscape items, and then quickly this is going to be a very smooth transition so we can start seeing the results that the community and the Board of Supervisors need. The next item that we have is the discussion of the drain system cleaning project proposals. So, I have received two proposals to clean the stormwater system and this was apparently also with a report that was provided by Glen Hanks, your District engineer to my attention. So, you have two proposals, one from Cliff Barry and the other one from Shenandoah. These proposals are to clean, and there are a couple of the small line items that change from to the other one, not a big deal, you see this when they provide you with a proposal, some are their discretionary point of view if a specific manhole or drain needs to be cleaned or not. Some of them add them just to be cautious, some of them just keep it because you can still hold them for a couple of months. So with CBI, which is Cliff Barry, the are proposing 47 catch basins, including 2 manholes, and then from Shenandoah they are including 41 drains, so the 6 other ones in question are not really in a big need to be cleaned, so I'm not concerned, plus if you compare prices, you're getting a better price with Cliff Barry.   My only concern is that there is also 15 pipelines that run from buildings 29 to 34, this section was inspected by Glen, Terry and myself when we first met because it was my understanding that you were getting some floods in that specific area. The District engineer according to that report does recommend that we clean them, they do not include it on Cliff Barry's proposals, but they did include it on Shenandoah's. So, we are talk about
$15,050 with CBI, and $17,509 with Shenandoah, so I do understand that it's pretty much
$2,500 difference between one and the other one, but I strongly recommend Shenandoah because they are actually adding the 15 pipelines which I believe they need to be done.
Mr. Barak: Wait, so yard drains is not the same as pipelines?
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Ms. Duque: Well no, it all depends on the catch basin, or the work they're doing on the manholes. So, if you see the jet of the 12 yard drains, there are some drains that run from the back of the properties to the main section, but the important ones were the 15 pipelines from buildings 29 to 34.   So, some of them are included on the CBI proposals, but not all of them are included as it was presented by Shenandoah. Shenandoah pretty much took the report that we received from Glen back when you guys started this project and it's my understanding that did not finalize, inspect all of those items which was my direction and include them all, and so not necessarily included all of the areas, that's my only concern.
Ms. Armstrong: Ok, so Shenandoah was the one that we had contracted with the last time and they didn't follow through.
Ms. Duque: No, it wasn't Shenandoah. Ms. Armstrong: Oh, it wasn't ok.
Mr. Barak: I do remember the name though, I remember we got several quotes. Ms. Armstrong: Ok as long as they weren't the ones that did it the last time.
Ms. Duque: Shenandoah is a very good company. Ms. Armstrong: Ok.
Mr. Barak: CBI is a big company too.
Ms. Duque: I've worked CBI on many other Districts, and have never had any issue with them, I don't know if any other particular District had an issue with them, I have not, but I don't know. Shenandoah it's a very good company, their work is always outstanding.
Mr. Barak: So, I'm just trying to understand, CBI is saying they're going to do 47 of the catch basins, and they're saying they're going to do 41 out of 48.
Ms. Duque:   Correct, and this is a total of 48, so Cliff Barry will be doing 47 and once again those 6 others, it could be because they see some debris, they'd rather do it than leave it there, but it's not like there is a need for you to do it. The 41 are the ones that you absolutely need to clean, does it mean that we can ask them, if there's not a need I would not suggest to move forward with it because it's just that they find some debris, some leaves, and that's something that does not impact the drain system.
Mr. Barak: Ok.
Ms. Duque: My biggest concern Benny are those 15 pipelines.
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Mr. Barak:	And just so I'm understanding the verbiage here, so they're doing 12 which doesn't include the 3 that you're saying where the water is coming up.
Ms. Duque: On those buildings from 29 to 34 that we actually visited with Terry and
Glen.
 

Mr. Barak: Ok, so why didn't they quote that? Ms. Duque: It all depends, they go and they look.
Mr. Barak:	And what do they do, they send a camera, just so I'm understanding,
how do they determine, oh I'm going to do 41 and they're going to do 47?
Ms. Duque: Yes, they inspect them, and they have like what is called discretionary viewpoint when it comes to the work that they do Benny.
Mr. Barak: Ok.
Ms. Duque: My concern is when I compare proposals, and when I compare that proposal to the report provided by Glen, those buildings that we visited, and the areas that were in question when you guys started this work, they were not completed. So, if they were not completed, I believe at some point they need to be done, like there is no discussion there, if they come and they don't see that there is any big concern with it, that's their point of view but, I already have a District engineer, and a report provided from another company, and from Shenandoah saying you do need to clean those pipes. Now the other important item that I like to discuss and I want you to look at the notes on the Shenandoah report. So Shenandoah is telling you that we do have fragile conditions on the existing pipes, so there is a possibility of the pipes collapsing, existing during the construction phase, so it is unlikely that any item will be presented further, but it's important for me to mention this to the Board.
Mr. Barak:   Yes, and CBI also has that, it's part of their terms and conditions, so I get that part.
Ms. Duque: Correct.
Mr. Barak: Ok, and I see Shenandoah also, I'm assuming c/o stands for clean out
right?
 

Ms. Duque: Where are you looking at?
Mr. Barak: It says, to clean 41 of 48 drains and 8 of 11 c/o, and I know clean out
just from my brother's restaurant, but Cliff Barry doesn't mention any clean out here at all, they do mention the 2 manholes, just like Shenandoah.

Ms. Duque: Yes.
Mr. Barak: And I do like that Shenandoah breaks down the price, so you know exactly what you're paying for, where Cliff Barry is just a flat fee, you don't know what they're charging for individual services.
Ms. Duque: That's a fair statement, yes.
Mr. Barak: So, yes even though they are charging a little bit more, it does seem like they're doing more, so I personally would feel more comfortable with Shenandoah.
Ms. Armstrong: Alright, when can they start?
Ms. Duque: So, it's a matter of going back to them and let them know, most of them they keep the price for 30 days Linda, so I have to let them know.
Mr. Barak: And this was June.
Ms. Duque: Yes, so I have to let them know, listen we don't meet until 2 months from now, so they were nice enough to let me know that they would keep the price for us, but I might have to follow up with them, at this point I would not be able to provide you with that exact answer.
Ms. Armstrong: Ok.
Ms. Duque: The other item which I believe is important is, I asked them to provide us with a report, and we will enter into an agreement with, and the District attorney will assist us with that agreement so I can report back to the Board, and provide this to the District engineer as well so he can review it. So, once again I will need a motion from the Board at this point to move forward in any direction.

On MOTION by Ms. Armstrong seconded by Ms. West with all in favor, accepting the proposal from Shenandoah for the drainage system cleaning project not to exceed $17,509 was approved.


Ms. Duque: The next item that we have is the irrigation system, so I did not find any map or anything in the records of the District related to the irrigation system.   I don't know if there is any irrigation system per se, when I have worked in other Districts in terms of the irrigation, and we don't have an irrigation map, that pretty much means we need to get together with the landscape company, with the irrigation technician and create our own map.



August 12, 2021	Griffin Lakes COD

Ms. Armstrong: Ok.
Ms. Duque: So, I think this is very important because once again, and as it was discussed at the previous meeting, we need to make sure what is COD responsibility, and what's HOA responsibility, and who does what. So, for that I will need direction from the Board, if you agree this is the best way of proceeding to reach out to our current landscape company, so that they can provide us with that existing map or create our own.
Ms. Armstrong: And we want to have data. Mr. Goldberg: We have a map.
Ms. Duque: But you don't know what is COD right? Mr. Goldberg: I mean, I don't think that they know. Ms. Duque: Ok.
Mr. Barak:	Is it going to make a difference though once everything gets handed
over?
 

Ms. Wald: Yes.
Mr. Goldberg: Yes, that makes sense.
Ms. Duque: Yes. Ok, so you know what, that's another item that after the meeting I
will sit down with Harry, and then we can look at the map.
Ms. Armstrong: Ok.
Ms. Duque: And we'll go from there, so that it's a better understanding, and if that means we need to meet with the landscape company, we will.
Ms. Armstrong: I hope, I mean the whole purpose was to combine everything so if they're still going to be charging us month for a wet check, and a wet check, we want it all together.
Mr. Barak: Right.
Ms. Duque: That makes sense.
Ms. Armstrong: Alright, we're still on the same page then.
Mr. Barak: And they're still doing the same amount of work, it's just there's going to be one point of contact, i.e., Harry at this point for less red tape, I guess, so I think it's more about the management part of it, so we don't have to run through these hoops every time.
Ms. Armstrong: Ok.
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Ms. Duque: Ok, so I think we're all clear on that, no changes, nothing to be revised, ok perfect, so I'll work together with Harry on that, so I don't have anything else to discuss.

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	Financial Reports
	Approval of Check Run Summary
	Combined Balance Sheet

Ms. Duque:   The next item is financial reports, Tab A is the approval of the check run summary, and tab B is the combined balance sheet. Unless there are any comments about those, a motion to approve them will take place.

On MOTION by Ms. Armstrong seconded by Ms. West with all in favor, the Check Run Summary and the Combined Balance Sheet were approved.


NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	Supervisors	Requests
Audience Comments
Ms. Duque: Are there any Supervisors requests? Ms. West: No, I don't have any.
Ms. Duque: Are there any audience comments?


TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	Adjournment
Ms. Duque: Not hearing any, a motion to adjourn will take place.
 and


On MOTION by Mr. Barak seconded by Ms. West with all in favor, the meeting was adjourned.
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